IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF DELAWARE

GENENTECH, INC., and CITY OF HOPE g PUBLIC VERSION FILED: March 2, 2020
et {i
)
V. )
)
AMGEN INC. ) C.A. No. 17-1407-CFC
)
Defendant. ) JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
)

SECOND AMENDED AND SUPPLEMENTAL COMPLAINT FOR PATEN T
INFRINGEMENT AND DECLARATORY JUDGMENT

Plaintiffs Genentech, Inc. and City of Hope, byitlztorneys, for their Second
Amended and Supplemental Complaint, allege asvistio
NATURE OF THE CASE

1. Avastir® contains a genetically engineered antibody, beuaeab, that inhibits
the proliferation of blood vessels necessary forceaous tumors to grow. FDA first approved
Avastir® in 2004. Based on extensive clinical testing Bnéntech, Avastfhis now approved
for use in treating metastatic colon cancer, luagcer, glioblastoma, ovarian cancer, and
cervical cancer. It is one of the top selling magks in the United States and a critical source
of research and development funding for Genentech.

2. Last November, Amgen filed for FDA approval undez Biologics Price
Competition and Innovation Act (“BPCIA”), 42 U.S.€.262, to commercialize a biosimilar
copy of Avastiff. Enacted in 2010 as part of the Affordable Cace the BPCIA provides for
abbreviated regulatory approval for biosimilarsldtying applicants rely on the extensive clinical
testing previously conducted by the innovator comypaiat developed the medicine the

applicant wants to copy.
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3. Biologic medicines often have extensive patentfpbos associated with them.
Avastir® is no exception. Genentech’s innovative workeéneloping bevacizumab has been
recognized by the Patent Office with dozens oftateovering the antibody itself, methods for
its therapeutic use, and processes for the manuéot therapeutic antibodies.

4. Recognizing the need to protect the patent righitsnmvator companies like
Genentech, Congress included provisions in the BRE&Eknsure that innovator companies have
adequate opportunity to study the proposed bioaménd the complex manufacturing
processes used to make them, and where appropoiassert infringement before competing
biosimilars come to market. This process, oftdledahe “patent dance,” starts when the FDA
accepts an application for review, and is suppésedn in parallel with the FDA's review
process. The “patent dance” allows parties toowaor eliminate disputes over infringement
prior to approval and ensures the innovator hasived enough information about the proposed
biosimilar to seek a preliminary injunction shoald applicant who receives approval attempt to
launch at risk.

5. The statutory protections for Genentech in thigdasked in on January 4, 2017,
when the FDA notified Amgen that its Abbreviate@Bgic License Application, or “aBLA,”
had been accepted for review. That gave Amgentingays to provide Genentech with “a copy
of the application submitted to [FDA] under subs®t(k), and such other information that
describes the process or processes used to manufacture the biological product that is the subject
of such application.” 42 U.S.C. § 262J(2)(A) (emphasis added¥ee also id. 8 262()(3)(A).

6. Amgen’s compliance with this requirement is critimaprotecting Genentech’s
statutory rights. The BPCIA gives Genentech judlyslays after receiving this information to

review it before serving Amgen with a list of patesenentech believes “could reasonably be
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asserted” against the manufacture, use, sale, foffsale, or importation of Amgen’s proposed
biosimilar. 42 U.S.C. 8 26B(3)(A). An extremely thorough review is criticéecause patents
not listed generally cannot be asserted in ldigation. 35 U.S.C. § 271(e)(6)(C). The early
disclosure requirements also serve to facilitatermed and orderly preliminary injunction
proceedings, should that become necessary, aftarliEBnsure but before the biosimilar
product is commercialized.

7. Ignoring the express statutory language, Amgersegfio provide Genentech
with anything except its aBLA. Ten days before Amig production was due, Genentech
provided a list of “other information” that wase®ant to its patent assessment, tying each
request to the patents implicated. But Amgen igddhis targeted request and took the position
that producing the aBLA alone was sufficient unither statute.

8. On February 15, 2017, Genentech sued Amgen fondatib comply with its
statutory obligations under the BPCIA, thus hindgrGenentech’s ability to provide Amgen
with a list of patents pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 8§ B62)(A). This Court dismissed the action at
Amgen’s urging for want of subject matter jurisébct Genentech proceeded to serve a list of
patents pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 253)(A) despite Amgen’s non-compliance with 42 \CS.

8§ 262()(2).

9. On May 23, 2017, Amgen served disclosures purpptoncomply with 42
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10. Genentech relied on Amgen’s representation, whiscly@n made repeatedly. As
detailed further below, Amgen violated this bindiegresentation by asserting that the paffnts
I << invalid ad by asserting that it could begin marketing
six months after October 6, 2017.

11 .
I  / ocn has isisted that that such activities are non-

infringing because of their relationship to regatgtactivities, but in fact this conduct exceeds to
scope of 35 U.S.C. § 271(e)(1) and is thereforeaable.

12. OnJuly 22, 2017, Genentech served detailed indrmgnt and validity
contentions pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 8§ 283((C) (“Genentech’sl}(3)(C) Contentions”). These
contentions span 559 pages and provide particethdetail concerning Amgen’s infringement
of numerous patents. The contentions discussm@Eton that Amgen alleges to be confidential.
Accordingly, Genentech has not attached the cootento this pleading but incorporates the
contentions by reference.

13.  Over the course of the ensuing months, Amgen rdfts@egotiate concerning
the scope of litigation despite the requirement4U.S.C. § 262)((4). Amgen purported to
require additional time to review Genentech)$3)(C) Contentions, thereby delaying the
initiation of negotiations pursuant to 42 U.S.Q&2()(4). Genentech sent multiple letters to

Amgen during this period reiterating its willingiset® begin the required negotiations. But,
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I
I G enentech did not

take other steps to accelerate the pace of neigosatand it refrained from commencing
litigation against Amgen.

14.  Following the negotiations pursuant to 42 U.S.268()(4), Genentech—and not
Amgen—would have had the opportunity to file anacfor patent infringement in the
appropriate venue of its choosing. Amgen soughielay the initiation, and, by extension, the
termination of those negotiations, in order to prévGenentech from filing suit. Amgen’s
purported provision of notice pursuant to 42 U.SQ@62()(8) and filing of a lawsuit on the
same day—Dbefore the conclusion of negotiations u#4de).S.C. 8 262)(4) that it had stalled
unilaterally—constitutes an attempt to deprive Geeeh of its statutory right to choose an
appropriate venue to remediate Amgen’s infringement

15. Following a lengthy and unexplained delay, Amgeread to an in-person
meeting to initiate 42 U.S.C. § 26f@) negotiations that was held on September 127 2@\t
that meeting, Genentech proposed to Amgen thditidpgtion pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 26%6)
encompass all of the patents asserted in this GomiplAmgen disagreed, but suggested it
would provide a counter-proposal concerning theesaxf the litigation.

16. Amgen never sent such a proposal. Instead, onb@cty 2017, Amgen sent
Genentech a letter stating that the 15-day windovdood-faith negotiations” had elapsed and
that it would “be in touch regarding 8 2625).”

17. On October 6, 2017, Amgen sent Genentech anottter fevriting to ask if you
are available to conduct 8 26%%) negotiations next week,” Amgen offered todyid[e] the

number of patents pursuant to 8 Ax&)(A) on Monday.” Amgen’s letter did not mentitimat
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it had also purported to serve Genentech with e&@ursuant to § 268(8) that it intended to
begin commercial marketing. Nor did Amgen’s letteticate that it had, just hours earlier, filed
a lawsuit against Genentech in the Central Distric®alifornia, seeking a declaratory judgment
with respect to all of the patents listed in Gerehts 8262()(3)(A) list of patents.

18.  The purpose of Amgen’s behavior is manifest. Itdeysrived Genentech of its
plain right under the BPCIA to thoroughly evaluptgential infringement before Amgen’s
proposed copy of Avastincomes to market and it seeks to deprive Genemtiich right to
select the forum for litigation pursuant to the BRCAs a result, Genentech has been forced to
evaluate its rights based on an incomplete recadda@file this lawsuit to preserve its rights in
the face of Amgen’s astonishing conduct.

19. Genentech therefore brings this action for infrimgat, declaratory judgment,
and additional appropriate relief, specifically@der declaring that Amgen’s actions are
contrary to the BPCIA and that the manufacture, affer for sale, and/or sale of Amgen’s
proposed biologic product infringes Genentech’sliattual property rights.

THE PARTIES

20. Genentech, Inc. is a corporation organized undefais of the State of
Delaware, with its principal place of business &NA Way, South San Francisco, California
94080. The company is dedicated to discoveringgldeing, and commercializing medicines to
treat patients with debilitating and life-threatendiseases.

21. City of Hope is a California not-for-profit orgaaizon, with its principal place of

business at 1500 East Duarte Road, Duarte, Calfét010.
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22.  Amgen Inc. is a corporation organized under theslafthe State of Delaware,
with its principal place of business at One Amgemier Drive, Thousand Oaks, California
91320.

23. Amgen is in the business of, among other things)ufecturing, marketing,
distributing, offering for sale, and selling biologirug products that are distributed and sold
throughout the United States and in the State tdviz@e. With respect to biologics, Amgen is
both an innovator company with its own drugs atbaimilar manufacturer hoping to copy
drugs invented and developed by others.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

24.  This action for patent infringement arises underghtent laws of the United
States, Title 35 of the United States Code, TiBl@#the United States Code, and the
Declaratory Judgment Act, 28 U.S.C. 88 2201-22DRis Court has subject matter jurisdiction
pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 88 1331 and 1338(a).

25.  This Court has personal jurisdiction over Amgenduse it is incorporated in the
State of Delaware; because Amgen sought approwaidage in the commercial manufacture,
use, offer for sale, sale, and/or importation ofPABL5 in the United States, including in the
State of Delaware; and because Amgen intends tkematistribute, offer for sale, and/or sell
ABP 215 in the United States, including in the &t Delaware, deriving substantial revenue
therefrom.

26. In addition, Amgen has consented to jurisdictioth@ State of Delaware in one
or more prior cases arising out of its manufactuse, offer for sale, sale, and/or importation of
Amgen pharmaceutical products in the United Stanetiding in the State of Delaware. This

includes cases Amgen has initiated as the plaintiff
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27. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 3.8 1400(b) because Amgen is
incorporated in Delaware. In addition, Amgen hassented to venue in this district repeatedly,
including in connection with litigation under théBIA. In particular, Amgen has consented to
venue in this district with respect to an actioatflike the instant suit, seeks a declaration that
Amgen has violated the BPCIA with respect to itgamzumab aBLA.

FACTUAL BASIS FOR RELIEF

28. The BPCIA provides a mechanism to obtain FDA apal@ a biological
product that is “biosimilar” to a previously licezts “reference product” such as AvaS&tin2
U.S.C. 8 262(k). Biosimilars must be “highly siarito the reference product notwithstanding
minor differences in clinically inactive componehtwith “no clinically meaningful differences
between the biological product and the referenoelyet in terms of the safety, purity, and
potency of the product.1d. 8§ 262(i)(2)(A)-(B). In addition, a biosimilar mugse the same
mechanism of action as the reference product ®ctmditions of use prescribed, recommended,
or suggested in the reference product’'s FDA apptdakel. See 42 U.S.C.

8 262(K)(2)(A)(i)(I1). The route of administratipdosage form, and strength of a biosimilar
must also be the same as those of the referendeqirdgseeid. § 262(k)(2)(A)()(1).

29. The BPCIA reduces the time and expense otherwepgrssl to gain FDA
approval by letting an applicant rely on most @ ttinical testing used to establish the safety
and efficacy of the reference product. The statige includes extensive provisions to ensure
the “reference product sponsor’g(, the innovator) has an opportunity to assess ithegsed
product and the manufacturing processes used te ihak determine the extent to which there
is threatened infringement of the innovator’s pateyhts, and if necessary, to vindicate those

rights before the biosimilar product comes to marke
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30. Genentech, the “reference product sponsor” of Andsinvested many years of
effort into the design and development of Ava$&amd received numerous patents rewarding
this research. In addition, as an industry lead#r many biologic products besides AvaStin
Genentech has an extensive patent portfolio coyesnious innovations generally applicable to
the antibody manufacturing process.

THE GENENTECH PATENTS

31. As aresult of Amgen’s conduct, Genentech has lerd to assess Amgen’s
infringement based on incomplete information. Nthadess, faced with the risk of being
forever barred from asserting patents should atdater find Amgen’s production compliant
with the statute, Genentech served on March 247 20ist of 27 patents that Genentech
believed could reasonably be asserted against @hefacture, use, sale, offer for sale, or import
into the United States of ABP 21%ee 42 U.S.C. § 262)(3)(A). In response to Amgen’s
(N(3)(B) contentions, Genentech declined to serfringement contentions pursuant to
8 262()(3)(C) as to two patents.

32.  Subsequent to the service of Genentech’s list wrpa it believed could
reasonably be asserted against ABP 215 pursud2t thS.C. § 262)(3)(A), United States
Patent No. 9,795,672 (“the '672 patent”) (Exhibitidreto) was duly and legally issued on Oct.
24, 2017.

33. Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 8§ 26{7), on November 2, 2017 Genentech provided to
Amgen a supplement to its list of patents purst@d? U.S.C. 8§ 262)(3)(A) to include the
'672 patent. Amgen notified Genentech of its catitens pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 252%)(B),
with respect to this patent by email dated Decerib@017. Genentech asserted through the

patent dance that the following patents have befeinged and will be infringed by the
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manufacture, use, sale, or offer for sale of ABB.2After certain discovery, the patents-in-suit

(“the Asserted Patents”) are:

US Patent No. IssueDate First Named Inventor
EX A -- 6,054,297 April 25, 2000 | Carter

EX B -- 6,331,415 Dec. 18,2001 | Cabilly
EXC -- 6,407,213 June 18, 2002 | Carter
EXD -- 6,417,335 July 9, 2002 | Basey
EXE -- 6,884,879 April 26, 2005 | Baca
EXF -- 7,060,269 June 13, 2006 Baca

EX G --7,169,901 Jan. 30, 2007 | Baca
EXH--7,375,193 May 20, 2008 Baca

EX | -- 7,923,221 April 12, 2011 | Cabilly
EXJ-- 8,512,983 Aug. 20, 2013 | Gawlitzek
EXK-- 8,574,869 Nov. 5, 2013 | Kao
EXL--9,441,035 Sept. 13, 2016 | Carvalhal
EXM —-9,795,672 Oct. 24, 2017 | Fyfe

34. Genentech is the owner of all right, title, ancernesst in the Asserted Patents, with
the following exceptions. Genentech and City opEl@are co-owners of U.S. Patent No.
6,331,415 (Exhibit B) and U.S. Patent No. 7,923,@hibit I).

35. Case No. 17-cv-1471 has been consolidated withatttien. This second
amended and supplemental complaint does not hkevpierative complaint in Case No. No. 17-
cv-1471.

Count 1
(Infringement and Declaration of Infringement of the '297 Patent)

36.  Plaintiffs incorporate each of the preceding paapgs as if fully set forth herein.
37. United States Patent No. 6,054,297 (“the '297 gatéBxhibit A hereto), was

duly and legally issued on April 25, 2000.

10
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38.  Amgen has infringed claims 9 and 10 of the '29%&p#in violation of 35 U.S.C.
§ 271(a) by making and/or using ABP 215 in the &bhiBtates, as explained in Plaintiffs’ First
Supplemental Objections and Responses to Amgerss &&t of Interrogatories to Plaintiffs
(Nos. 1-7).

30. [N
I ~mgen believe
I (- biosimilar applicants like

Amgen must include all bases for its contentionsaf-infringement and invalidity in their 42
U.S.C. 8 264((3)(B) contentions and cannot legally change trems#entions in subsequent

litigation. Amgen knew, understood, and belieVieat this patent was valid and infringed by

Amgen's ABP 215, I
|

40. Amgen’s infringement of the '297 patent was willful

41.  As aresult of Amgen’s infringement of the '297 guatt Genentech has suffered
irreparable injury. Unless Amgen is enjoined friurther use of material made by infringing the
'297 patent, Genentech will suffer additional iraegble injury. Genentech has no adequate
remedy at law.

42.  As a consequence of Amgen’s infringement of th& 'gatent, Genentech has
suffered damages in an amount not yet determingdydless than a reasonable royalty.

43.  Amgen’s willful, wanton, and deliberate infringenteri the '297 patent justifies
an award to Genentech of increased damages undeiS36. § 284, and attorneys’ fees and

costs incurred under 35 U.S.C. § 285.

11
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44.  Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgéinged the '297 patent in
violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making and/oingsABP 215 in the United States, as
explained in Plaintiffs’ First Supplemental Objects and Responses to Amgen’s First Set of
Interrogatories to Plaintiffs (Nos. 1-7).

45.  Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgerifsigement of the '297
patent was willful.

Count 2
(Infringement and Declaration of Infringement of the '415 Patent)

46. Plaintiffs incorporate each of the preceding paapgs as if fully set forth herein.

47.  United States Patent No. 6,331,415 (“the '415 pgat€Bxhibit B hereto), was
duly and legally issued on Dec. 18, 2001.

48. Amgen has infringed claims 1, 2, 11, 18, 19, 2@, 38 of the '415 patent in
violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) and (g) by makimgl@r using ABP 215 in the United States, as
explained in Plaintiffs’ First Supplemental Objects and Responses to Amgen’s First Set of

Interrogatories to Plaintiffs (Nos. 1-7).

49. I
I ~mgen believed
N hat biosimilar applicants like

Amgen must include all bases for its contentionsaf-infringement and invalidity in their 42
U.S.C. 8§ 264((3)(B) contentions and cannot legally change trems#entions in subsequent
litigation. Amgen knew, understood, and belieVieat this patent was valid and infringed by
Amgen’s ABP 215 .
.

50. Amgen’s infringement of the 415 patent was willful

12
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51. As aresult of Amgen’s infringement of the 415 gatt Plaintiffs have suffered
irreparable injury. Unless Amgen is enjoined frurther use of material made by infringing the
'415 patent, Plaintiffs will suffer additional ipparable injury. Plaintiffs have no adequate
remedy at law.

52.  As a consequence of Amgen’s infringement of thé& 'patent, Plaintiffs have
suffered damages in an amount not yet determingdidless than a reasonable royalty.

53.  Amgen’s willful, wanton, and deliberate infringenter the '415 patent justifies
an award to Plaintiffs of increased damages un8ds.$.C. § 284, and attorneys’ fees and costs
incurred under 35 U.S.C. § 285.

54.  Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgémiged the '415 patent in
violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) and (g) by makimgl@r using ABP 215 in the United States, as
explained in Plaintiffs’ First Supplemental Objects and Responses to Amgen’s First Set of
Interrogatories to Plaintiffs (Nos. 1-7).

55.  Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgaritsagement of the '415
patent was willful.

Count 3
(Infringement and Declaration of Infringement of the '213 Patent)

56. Plaintiffs incorporate each of the preceding paapbs as if fully set forth herein.

57. United States Patent No. 6,407,213 (“the '213 pgatéBExhibit C hereto), was
duly and legally issued on June 18, 2002.

58. Amgen has infringed claims 25, 63, 65-67, 69, 71lafl 75-78 of the '213
patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by makargl/or using ABP 215 in the United States,

as explained in Genentechi¥(8)(C) contentions.

13
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so.
I ~ mgen beeved, I
I (ot biosinilar applicants like Amgen must include

all bases for its contentions of non-infringememtheir 42 U.S.C. § 26B(3)(B) contentions
and cannot legally change those contentions inegjuesnt litigation. Amgen knew, understood,
and believed that this patent was infringed by Amg@&BP 215.

60. Amgen’s infringement of the '213 patent was willful

61. As aresult of Amgen’s infringement of the '213 gratt Genentech has suffered
irreparable injury. Unless Amgen is enjoined frmfninging the 213 patent, Genentech will
suffer additional irreparable injury. Genenteck ha adequate remedy at law.

62. As a consequence of Amgen’s infringement of the’gatent, Genentech has
suffered damages in an amount not yet determingdydless than a reasonable royalty.

63. Amgen’s willful, wanton, and deliberate infringenmeaf the '213 patent justifies
an award to Genentech of increased damages und&iS36. § 284, and attorneys’ fees and
costs incurred under 35 U.S.C. § 285.

64. Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgémiged and will infringe
claims 25, 63, 65-67, 69, 71-73, and 75-78 of #i8’patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a)
by making, using, offering for sale, and/or sellf&fgP 215 in the United States, as explained in
Genentech’sl}(3)(c) contentions.

65. Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgeriitsagement of the '213
patent was and will be willful.

Count 4
(Infringement and Declaration of Infringement of the '335 Patent)

66.  Plaintiffs incorporate each of the preceding paaps as if fully set forth herein.

14
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67. United States Patent No. 6,417,335 (“the '335 géatéBxhibit D hereto), was
duly and legally issued on July 9, 2002.

68. Amgen has infringed claims 1, 3, and 7 of the 'Bafent in violation of 35
U.S.C. § 271(a) and (g) by making and/or using ABB in the United States, as explained in

Genentech’sl}(3)(c) contentions.

co. NN
I ~ mgen beeved, I
I (ot biosinilar applicants like Amgen must include

all bases for its contentions of non-infringememtheir 42 U.S.C. § 26B(3)(B) contentions
and cannot legally change those contentions inegjuesnt litigation. Amgen knew, understood,
and believed that this patent was infringed by Amg@&BP 215.

70.  Amgen’s infringement of the 335 patent was willful

71. As aresult of Amgen’s infringement of the '335¢rat, Genentech has suffered
irreparable injury. Unless Amgen is enjoined frmfininging the '335 patent, Genentech will
suffer additional irreparable injury. Genenteck ha adequate remedy at law.

72.  As a consequence of Amgen’s infringement of thé&’'Batent, Genentech has
suffered damages in an amount not yet determingdjdless than a reasonable royalty.

73.  Amgen’s willful, wanton, and deliberate infringenexi the '335 patent justifies
an award to Genentech of increased damages undeiS36. § 284, and attorneys’ fees and
costs incurred under 35 U.S.C. § 285.

74.  Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgémiged and will infringe

claims 1, 3, and 7 of the '335 patent in violatafr85 U.S.C. § 271(a) and (g) by making, using,

15
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offering for sale, and/or selling ABP 215 in theitdd States, as explained in Genentech'’s
(DH(3)(c) contentions.

75.  Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgeriisigement of the '335
patent was and will be willful.

Count 5
(Infringement and Declaration of Infringement of the '879 Patent)

76.  Plaintiffs incorporate each of the preceding paaps as if fully set forth herein.

77. United States Patent No. 6,884,879 (“the '879 pgatéBxhibit E hereto), was
duly and legally issued on April 26, 2005.

78.  Amgen has infringed claims 1-7, 9-11, and 13 of 87® patent in violation of 35
U.S.C. § 271(a) by making and/or using ABP 215 @ Wnited States, as explained in Plaintiffs’
First Supplemental Objections and Responses to Amdirst Set of Interrogatories to

Plaintiffs (Nos. 1-7).

79. I
I ~mgen believed
N hat biosimilar applicants like

Amgen must include all bases for its contentionsaf-infringement and invalidity in their 42
U.S.C. 8 264((3)(B) contentions and cannot legally change trems#entions in subsequent

litigation. Amgen knew, understood, and belieVieat this patent was valid and infringed by

Amgen's ABP 215,
|

80. Amgen’s infringement of the '879 patent was willful
81. As aresult of Amgen’s infringement of the ‘879 gratt Genentech has suffered

irreparable injury. Unless Amgen is enjoined frurther use of material made by infringing the

16
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'879 patent, Genentech will suffer additional iraegble injury. Genentech has no adequate
remedy at law.

82.  As a consequence of Amgen’s infringement of thé®’'Bdtent, Genentech has
suffered damages in an amount not yet determingdydless than a reasonable royalty.

83.  Amgen’s willful, wanton, and deliberate infringenteri the ‘879 patent justifies
an award to Genentech of increased damages und&iS36. § 284, and attorneys’ fees and
costs incurred under 35 U.S.C. § 285.

84. Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgémiged the ‘879 patent in
violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making, usinffeang for sale, and/or selling ABP 215 in the
United States, as explained in Plaintiffs’ Firspglemental Objections and Responses to
Amgen’s First Set of Interrogatories to Plaintiff¢os. 1-7).

85. Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgertitgagement of the '879
patent was willful.

Count 6
(Infringement and Declaration of Infringement of the '269 Patent)

86.  Plaintiffs incorporate each of the preceding paapbs as if fully set forth herein.

87. United States Patent No. 7,060,269 (“the '269 pgatéBxhibit F hereto), was
duly and legally issued on June 13, 2006.

88. Amgen has used ABP 215 in the United States.

89. ABP 215 is adapted for infringement of the '269guétand is not a staple article
of commerce.

90. Amgen knew and intended that its use of ABP 2lthéenUnited States would
infringe claim 2 of the '269 patent.

91. Amgen’s infringement of the '269 patent was willful

17
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92.  Amgen’s willful, wanton, and deliberate infringenter the '269 patent justifies
an award to Genentech of increased damages undeiS36. § 284, and attorneys’ fees and
costs incurred under 35 U.S.C. § 285.

93. Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgenihduced or contributed to
infringement of the '269 patent in violation of B6S.C. § 271(b)-(c) by using ABP 215 in the
United States.

94.  Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgeatitgigement of the '269

patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(b)-(c) wadful.

os.
I ~ mgen beeved, I
I (ot biosinilar applicants like Amgen must include

all bases for its contentions of non-infringememtheir 42 U.S.C. § 26B(3)(B) contentions
and cannot legally change those contentions inegjuesnt litigation. Amgen knew, understood,
and believed that this patent was infringed by Amg@&BP 215.

Count 7
(Infringement and Declaration of Infringement of the '901 Patent)

96. Plaintiffs incorporate each of the preceding paapbs as if fully set forth herein.

97.  United States Patent No. 7,169,901 (“the '901 gatéBxhibit G hereto), was
duly and legally issued on Jan. 30, 2007.

98. Amgen has infringed claims 1-8 and 11 of the '9@fept in violation of 35
U.S.C. § 271(a) by making and/or using ABP 215 Wnited States, as explained in

Genentech’sl}(3)(c) contentions.

90. |
I ~mgen beieved, I
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I (ot biosinilar applicants like Amgen must include

all bases for its contentions of non-infringememtheir 42 U.S.C. § 26B(3)(B) contentions
and cannot legally change those contentions inegjuesnt litigation. Amgen knew, understood,
and believed that this patent was infringed by Amg@&BP 215.

100. Amgen’s infringement of the 901 patent was willful

101. As aresult of Amgen’s infringement of the '901 guatt Genentech has suffered
irreparable injury. Unless Amgen is enjoined friurther use of material made by infringing the
'901 patent, Genentech will suffer additional iraegble injury. Genentech has no adequate
remedy at law.

102. As a consequence of Amgen’s infringement of thel’patent, Genentech has
suffered damages in an amount not yet determingdydless than a reasonable royalty.

103. Amgen’s willful, wanton, and deliberate infringenieri the '901 patent justifies
an award to Genentech of increased damages unde!S36. § 284, and attorneys’ fees and
costs incurred under 35 U.S.C. § 285.

104. Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgémiged and will infringe
claims 1-8 and 11 of the '901 patent in violatidr86 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making, using,
offering for sale, and/or selling ABP 215 in theildd States, as explained in Genentech’s
(DH(3)(c) contentions.

105. Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgeritsngement of the '901
patent was willful.

Count 8
(Infringement and Declaration of Infringement of the '193 Patent)

106. Plaintiffs incorporate each of the preceding paapgs as if fully set forth herein.
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107. United States Patent No. 7,375,193 (“the '193 pgat€Bxhibit H hereto), was
duly and legally issued on May 20, 2008.

108. Amgen has infringed claims 1-22 of the '193 paiantiolation of 35 U.S.C.
§ 271(a) by making and/or using MVASI in the Unitethtes, as explained in Plaintiffs’ First

Supplemental Objections and Responses to Amgerss &&t of Interrogatories to Plaintiffs

I ~mgen believed
I chatt biosimilar applicants like

Amgen must include all bases for its contentionsaf-infringement and invalidity in their 42
U.S.C. 8 264((3)(B) contentions and cannot legally change trems#entions in subsequent

litigation. Amgen knew, understood, and belieVieat this patent was valid and infringed by

Amgen's MVAS|. [
-

110. Amgen’s infringement of the '193 patent was willful

111. As aresult of Amgen’s infringement of the '193 guatt Genentech has suffered
irreparable injury. Unless Amgen is enjoined frturther use of material made by infringing the
193 patent, Genentech will suffer additional iraegble injury. Genentech has no adequate
remedy at law.

112. As a consequence of Amgen’s infringement of th&’pftent, Genentech has

suffered damages in an amount not yet determingdjdless than a reasonable royalty.
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113. Amgen’s willful, wanton, and deliberate infringenmeri the '193 patent justifies
an award to Genentech of increased damages und&iS36. § 284, and attorneys’ fees and
costs incurred under 35 U.S.C. § 285.

114. Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgéimged the 193 patent in
violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making and/oingaMVASI in the United States, as
explained in Plaintiffs’ First Supplemental Objects and Responses to Amgen’s First Set of
Interrogatories to Plaintiffs (Nos. 1-7).

115. Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgeritsngement of the '193
patent was willful.

Count 9
(Infringement and Declaration of Infringement of the '221 Patent)

116. Plaintiffs incorporate each of the preceding paapgs as if fully set forth herein.

117. United States Patent No. 7,923,221 (“the '221 pgat€Bxhibit | hereto), was
duly and legally issued on April 12, 2011.

118. Amgen has infringed claims 1, 2, 4, 5, 8, 9, 1Q,18, 16, 20, 21, 24, 25, 26, 31,
32, 34, 38, 39, 43, 44 and 47 of the '221 patentatation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) and (g) by
making and/or using ABP 215 in the United States)glained in Plaintiffs’ First Supplemental

Objections and Responses to Amgen’s First Settefrimgatories to Plaintiffs (Nos. 1-7).

119. |
I ~mgen believed I
N hat biosimilar applicants like

Amgen must include all bases for its contentionsaf-infringement and invalidity in their 42
U.S.C. 8 264((3)(B) contentions and cannot legally change trems#entions in subsequent

litigation. Amgen knew, understood, and belieVieat this patent was valid and infringed by
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Amgen's ABP 215, I
|

120. Amgen’s infringement of the '221 patent was willful

121. As aresult of Amgen’s infringement of the '221 guatt Plaintiffs have suffered
irreparable injury. Unless Amgen is enjoined frurther use of material made by infringing the
'221 patent, Plaintiffs will suffer additional ipparable injury. Plaintiffs have no adequate
remedy at law.

122. As a consequence of Amgen'’s infringement of thd.'gatent, Plaintiffs have
suffered damages in an amount not yet determingdidless than a reasonable royalty.

123. Amgen’s willful, wanton, and deliberate infringenmeri the '221 patent justifies
an award to Plaintiffs of increased damages unf8ds.$.C. § 284, and attorneys’ fees and costs
incurred under 35 U.S.C. § 285.

124. Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgénmged the '221 patent in
violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) and (g) by makimgl@r using ABP 215 in the United States, as
explained in Plaintiffs’ First Supplemental Objects and Responses to Amgen’s First Set of
Interrogatories to Plaintiffs (Nos. 1-7).

125. Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgeritsngement of the '221
patent was be willful.

Count 10
(Infringement and Declaration of Infringement of the '983 Patent)

126. Plaintiffs incorporate each of the preceding paapgs as if fully set forth herein.

! This Count originally was numbered Count 12 in &gach’s proposed Second Amended
Complaint. It is encompassed by the Stipulatioth@nder Regarding Judgment of Non-
Infringement, D.I. 578 § 1.
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127. United States Patent No. 8,512,983 (“the '983 pgat€Bxhibit J hereto), was
duly and legally issued on Aug. 20, 2013. Amgenih&agged claims 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10,
11, 13, 14, 16, 17, 18, 19, and 23 of the '983 mateviolation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) and (g) by
making and/or using ABP 215 in the United Stategxplained in Genentech3(B)(c)
contentions.

128. Amgen’s infringement of the 983 patent was willful

129. As a result of Amgen’s infringement of the '983 guatt Genentech has suffered
irreparable injury. Unless Amgen is enjoined frmfininging the '983 patent, Genentech will
suffer additional irreparable injury. Genenteck ha adequate remedy at law.

130. As a consequence of Amgen'’s infringement of th&’p8tent, Genentech has
suffered damages in an amount not yet determingdydless than a reasonable royalty.

131. Amgen’s willful, wanton, and deliberate infringeneri the '983 patent justifies
an award to Genentech of increased damages undeiS36. § 284, and attorneys’ fees and
costs incurred under 35 U.S.C. § 285.

132. Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgémiged and will infringe
claims 1, 2, 3,4,5,6,7,8,9, 10, 11, 13, B},1I7, 18, 19, and 23 of the '983 patent in violati
of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) and (g) by making, usingefig for sale, and/or selling ABP 215 in the
United States, as explained in Genented)(8)(c) contentions.

133. Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgeritsngement of the 983
patent was willful.

Count 11
(Infringement and Declaration of Infringement of the '869 Patent)

134. Plaintiffs incorporate each of the preceding paapgs as if fully set forth herein.
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135. United States Patent No. 8,574,869 (“the '869 pgat€Bxhibit K hereto), was
duly and legally issued on Nov. 5, 2013.

136. Amgen has infringed at ledstlaims 1, 5, 7, and 8 of the '869 patent in violat
of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) and (g) by making and/orgi&\BP 215 in the United States, as explained
in Genentech’sl}(3)(c) contentions.

137. Amgen’s infringement of the '869 patent was willful

138. As a result of Amgen’s infringement of the '869 guatt Genentech has suffered
irreparable injury. Unless Amgen is enjoined frmfininging the 869 patent, Genentech will
suffer additional irreparable injury. Genenteck ha adequate remedy at law.

139. As a consequence of Amgen’s infringement of thé®'Bétent, Genentech has
suffered damages in an amount not yet determingdjdless than a reasonable royalty.

140. Amgen’s willful, wanton, and deliberate infringenieri the ‘869 patent justifies
an award to Genentech of increased damages und&iS36. § 284, and attorneys’ fees and
costs incurred under 35 U.S.C. 8§ 285. Genenteehtided to a declaration that Amgen
infringed and will infringe at least claims 1, 5,and 8 of the '869 patent in violation of 35
U.S.C. § 271(a) and (g) by making, using, offerimgsale, and/or selling ABP 215 in the United
States, as explained in Genentech&j(c) contentions.

Count 12°
(Infringement and Declaration of Infringement of the '035 Patent)

141. Plaintiffs incorporate each of the preceding paaps as if fully set forth herein.

2 Genentech understands that the Court denied Geateésitmotion to amend relating to claim 4
pending further consideration at the Status Conte¥escheduled for March 5, 2020.

% This Count originally was numbered Count 15 in &#ach’s proposed Second Amended
Complaint. It is encompassed by the Stipulatioth@nder Regarding Judgment of Non-
Infringement, D.I. 484 { 1.
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142. United States Patent No. 9,441,035 (“the '035 pgat€Bxhibit L hereto), was
duly and legally issued on Sept. 13, 20035 patewioiation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making
and/or using ABP 215 in the United States, as @xpdain Genentech’s (l)(3)(c) contentions.

143. Amgen has infringed claims 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 714,33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 39, 40, 41,
42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 49, 54, 73, 74, 75, 76and, 79 of the '035 patent in violation of 35
U.S.C. § 271(a) and (g) by making and/or using ABB in the United States, as explained in
Genentech’sl}(3)(c) contentions.

144. Amgen’s infringement of the '035 patent was willful

145. As a result of Amgen’s infringement of the '035 guatt Genentech has suffered
irreparable injury. Unless Amgen is enjoined frmfininging the 035 patent, Genentech will
suffer additional irreparable injury. Genenteck ha adequate remedy at law.

146. As a consequence of Amgen'’s infringement of thé&’'patent, Genentech has
suffered damages in an amount not yet determingdydless than a reasonable royalty.

147. Amgen’s willful, wanton, and deliberate infringeneri the '035 patent justifies
an award to Genentech of increased damages undeiS36. § 284, and attorneys’ fees and
costs incurred under 35 U.S.C. § 285.

148. Genentech is entitled to a declaration that Amgémiged and will infringe
clams 1, 2, 3,4,5,6, 7,9, 14, 33, 34, 35,33%,39, 40, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 47, 49, 54, 73,
74,75, 76, 77, and 79 of the '035 patent in violabf 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) and (g) by making,
using, offering for sale, and/or selling ABP 213He United States, as explained in Genentech'’s
(DH(3)(c) contentions.

Count 13
(Infringement and Declaration of Infringement of the '672 Patent)

149. Plaintiffs incorporate each of the preceding paapgs as if fully set forth herein.
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150. The '672 patent (Exhibit M hereto) was duly andaliggissued on Oct. 24, 2017.

151. Genentech is the owner of all right, title, ancenest in the '672 patent.

152. The '672 patent has not yet expired.

153. Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. 8§ 26(7), on November 2, 2017 Genentech provided to
Amgen a supplement to its list of patents purst@d? U.S.C. 8§ 262)(3)(A) to include the
'672 patent. At that time, Genentech provided Amgdth a copy of the '672 patent. Amgen
notified Genentech of its contentions pursuant2®J4S.C. § 262§(3)(B), with respect to this
patent by email dated December 1, 2017. Amgerkhawledge of the ‘672 patent.

154. Amgen has obtained FDA approval under 42 U.S.GZK) to manufacture, use,
offer for sale, and/or sell within the United S&ter import into the United States, ABP 215, a
biosimilar version of Genentech’s Avastitbevacizumab) product.

155. For example, the sale of MVASI pursuant to its laté contribute to and induce
infringement ofjnter alia, claim 1 of the '672 patent.

156. Claim 1 recites “a method of treating cancer iraagmt comprising administering
to the patient an effective amount of bevacizumakot example, Amgen’s product is indicated
for the treatment of cancer, as set forth in Sacti@of the MVASI Label. For example,
Amgen’s MVASI Label instructs physicians on the ags and administration necessary to
administer an effective amount, as set forth irntiSe@ of the MVASI Label.

157. Claim 1 further recites, “wherein the patient hagade Il hypertensive event
resulting from the bevacizumab administration.”r Ekample, Amgen’s MVASI Label warns
physicians in Section 5.7 about the relationshigvben administration of MVASI and
hypertension. Administration of MVASI will result patients having a grade Il hypertensive

event resulting from the bevacizumab administration
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158. Claim 1 further recites, “the method further coraprg administering to the
patient an antihypertensive agent in an amounicgerit to manage the grade 1l hypertensive
event.” For example, Amgen’s MVASI Label instruptsysicians in Section 5.7 in the
management of hypertension. Amgen’s MVASI Labstruacts and encourages physicians to
administer to the patient an antihypertensive ageah amount sufficient to manage the grade
[l hypertensive event.

159. Claim 1 further recites, “while continuing to trehe patient with bevacizumab,
the treatment being carried out without altering tlosing regimen.” For example, Amgen’s
MVASI Label instructs physicians in Sections 2.4 &7 concerning how to administer MVASI
while managing hypertension. Amgen’s MVASI Labstructs and encourages physicians to
administer to the patient an antihypertensive wedlatinuing to treat the patient with
bevacizumab and without altering the dosing regimen

160. As illustrated above, Genentech is entitled to @adtation that the use of
Amgen’s MVASI as described in the MVASI Label wiitifringe claim 1 of the '672 patent.

161. Genentech is also entitled to a declaration thatude of Amgen’s MVASI
pursuant to the MVASI Label will infringe claims 2, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17,
and 18. Amgen’s December 1, 2017 contentions deaaest that administration of ABP 215
pursuant to the MVASI Label would infringe the adlghal limitations of these dependent
claims.

162. On information and belief, the use of MVASI as ddsed in Amgen’s MVASI
Label will encourage, suggest, teach, and/or indhegroduct’s use in connection with

antihypertensive therapy as claimed in the '672mat
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163. On information and belief, Amgen plans and intetedsand will, actively induce
infringement of the '672 patent when it begins coencral marketing of MVASI.

164. On information and belief, Amgen knows that MVASiIdats proposed labeling
are especially made or adapted for use in infrigdire '672 patent, and that MVASI and its
proposed labeling are not suitable for substantainfringing use. On information and belief,
Amgen plans and intends to, and will, contributenfangement of the '672 patent when it
begins commercial marketing of MVASI.

165. ABP 215 is adapted for infringement of the '672gpditand is not a staple article
of commerce.

166. Amgen will induce or contribute to infringementtbe '672 patent in violation of
35 U.S.C. § 271(b)-(c) by offering for sale, andgelling ABP 215 in the United States.

167. Amgen’s inducement or contribution to infringemehthe '672 patent in
violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(b)-(c) by offering feale, and/or selling ABP 215 in the United
States will be willful.

168. Unless Amgen is enjoined from infringing the '67&¢nt, Genentech will suffer
irreparable injury. Genentech has no adequatedygiaelaw.

WHEREFORE, Genentech requests the following relief:

(@) A judgment that Amgen has infringed the Asserte@diis;

(b) Damages in the form of lost profits but in no eviess than a reasonable
royalty on past and future infringing conduct amdjales;

(c) A judgment that the infringement has been willatiaan enhancement of
damages;

(d)  Anaward for an accounting of damages from Amgerfringement;
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(e) Preliminary and/or permanent equitable relief, adahg but not limited to
a preliminary and permanent injunction that enjdinsgen, its officers, partners, agents,
servants, employees, parents, subsidiaries, &dfiiarporations, other related business entities,
and all other persons acting in concert, partiegmator in privity with them and/or their
successors or assigns from infringing the AssdpP@ents, or contributing to the same, or
actively inducing anyone to do the same, by aatkiting the manufacture, use, offer to sell,
sale, distribution, or importation of any currentfature versions of a product that infringes, or
the use or manufacturing of which infringes theekt=sd Patents;

) A declaration that this is an exceptional caseamdward of attorneys’
fees pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 285;

(90  Anaward of Plaintiffs’ costs and expenses in #tton; and

(h) Such further relief as this court may deem just puagper.

JURY DEMAND

Plaintiffs Genentech, Inc. and City of Hope, by dmrough their undersigned

counsel, hereby demand, pursuant to Fed. R. CB8[a trial by jury on all claims so triable in

this action.
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Dated: February 19, 2020
MCCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP

/s/ Daniel M. Silver

OF COUNSEL: Michael P. Kelly (# 2295)
Daniel M. Silver (#4758)

Paul B. Gaffney Alexandra M. Joyce (# 6423)

David I. Berl Renaissance Centre

Thomas S. Fletcher 405 N. King Street, 8th Floor

Kyle E. Thomason Wilmington, Delaware 19801

Teagan J. Gregory (302) 984-6300

C. Luke McCloud mkelly@mccarter.com

Kathryn S. Kayali dsilver@mccarter.com

Jonathan S. Sidhu ajoyce@meccarter.com

D. Shayon Ghosh

Jinyuan Luo Attorneys for Plaintiffs Genentech, Inc.

Sumeet P. Dang and City of Hope

William F. Hawkins
WILLIAMS & CONNOLLY LLP
725 Twelfth St. NW
Washington, DC 20005

(202) 434-5000

Attorneys for Plaintiff Genentech,
Inc.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned counsel hereby certifies that true and correct copies of the foregoing
document were caused to be served on February 19, 2020 on the following counsel in the manner

indicated:

VIA EMAIL:

Melanie K. Sharp
James L. Higgins
YOUNG CONAWAY STARGATT & TAYLOR, LLP
1000 North King Street
Wilmington, DE 19801
(302) 571-6600
msharp@ycst.com
jhiggins@ycst.com

Steven M. Bauer
Kimberly A. Mottley
Gourdin W. Sirles
PROSKAUER ROSE LLP
One International Place
Boston, MA 02110-2600
(617) 526-9600
shauer @proskauer.com
kmottley@proskauer.com
gsirles@proskauer.com

Siegmund Y. Gutman
Amir A. Naini
David M. Hanna
Michelle M. Ovanesian
PROSKAUER ROSE LLP
2029 Century Park East
Los Angeles, CA 90067-3206
(310) 557-2900
sgutman@proskavuer.com
anaini @proskauer.com
dhanna@proskauer.com
movanesian@proskavuer.com

Attorneys for Defendant Amgen Inc.
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Dated: February 19, 2020 /s Daniel M. Slver

Daniel M. Silver (#4758)
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